HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
January 17, 2006
1: 37 p. m

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Meyer called the House Finance Conmittee neeting to
order at 1:39:47 PM

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representati ve Ri chard Foster
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representative Ji m Hol m

Representative Mke Kelly
Representative Beth Kerttul a
Representative Carl Moses
Representative Bruce Weyhrauch

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve Reggi e Joul e

ALSO PRESENT

W 1iam Corbus, Comm ssioner, Departnent of Revenue; M chael
Wl lianms, Chief Petroleum Econom st, Departnment of Revenue;
Robynn W1l son, Tax Division, Departnment of Revenue; Tom
Boutin, Deputy Conm ssioner, Departnent of Revenue; Dan
Stickel, Econom st, Departnent of Revenue; Representative
Nor m Rokeberg; Representative Ral ph Sanmuels; Representative
Jay Ranas

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Dudl ey Platt, Contract Petrol eum Geol ogi st, Anchorage
SUMVARY

HB 22 "An Act relating to the terns of legislators, to a
90-day regular session of the legislature, to the
date of ~convening a regular session, and to
procedures of legislative conmttees during the
interim and providing for an effective date."

HB 22 was heard and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

GENERAL SUBJECT(S) :

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 01/17/06 1:37 P. M



| >

OVERVI EW DEPARTMENT OF

REVENUE 2005 FALL FORECAST

TI VE SPEAKER DI SCUSSI ON
1:38:54 PM |WLLIAM Rel ated that the price of North Slope
CORBUS, oil on the Wst Coast is currently
COW SSI ONER, $61. 22 per barrel. The spot price of
DEPARTMENT  OF | nat ur al gas is $8.54. Conmi ssioner
REVENUE Corbus reviewed highlights of the fal
forecast from the Fall 2000 Revenue
Sources Book (copy on file.) He drew
attention to page 10, table 2-6, oil
price projections.
1:42:49 PM | Conmmi ssi oner Shared a Decenber press release from
Cor bus OPEC, which stated that the oil market
was well supplied and inventory |evels
were buil di ng. He referred to the
worl d supply demand synopsis on pages
33- 38. He stated that the Departnent
of Revenue believes that there has not
been a structural change in the world
suppl y/ demand rel ati onship. He
addressed the price volatility of crude
oil and the factors that contribute to
it. The price differential between
West Texas Internediate (W) oil and
Al aska North Slope (ANS) oil delivered
to the West Coast has stabilized to
about $2.00 per barrel.
1:45:59 PM | Commi ssi oner Spoke to the ANS forecast on page 12
Cor bus and about new oil devel opnment on page
13. He pointed out the wunrestricted
and restricted revenues on page 6.
1:47:56 PM | Commi ssi oner Directed attention to page 14, the
Cor bus dwi ndling Economc Limt Factor (ELF),
whi ch adversely | npacts production
t axes. Page 16 shows that the state
still faces a structural deficit. The
State of Alaska is starting to predict
the price of natural gas, which is also
a volatile commodity.
1:50: 22 PM | Comni ssi oner Noted that Chapter 3, page 19, deals
Cor bus with natural gas price forecasts, but
i ncl udes no production esti mat es.
Comm ssi oner Cor bus concluded that
current and projected oil prices are
very favorable for FY 06 and FY 07, but
will become a financial problemin the
| ong run. The next forecast update
will be in April.
1:52:15 PM | Co-Chair Meyer |Referred to page 10, table 2-6, and

i nqui red about the projection that the
price will return to $27.50 by 2009.

House Fi nance Conmmittee

2 01/17/06 1:37 P.M




Cor bus

1:53: 03 PM | M CHAEL Referred to the handout Fall 2005
W LLI AVS, Forecast Rationale For Prices (copy on
CHI EF file.) The graph on the cover shows
PETROLEUM that the forecast price is above
ECONOM ST, aver age. Page 2 lists six points
DEPARTMENT OF |[explaining why prices wll decrease.
REVENUE He related how prices wll retard
demand, wi || stimul ate addi ti ona
supplies, and are cyclical.

1:57:20 PM |M. WIIlians Di scussed perceptions in the narket
today, page 3, and explained the graph
on accelerating demand and declining
spare capacity.

1:58:58 PM |M. WIIlians Hi ghl i ght ed page 4, t he econom ¢
outl ook and changes in U S. gasoline
demand after t he I rani an crisis.
When oil prices increased, demand
decr eased.

2:00:49 PM |M. WIIlians Expl ained the supply side of the oil
cost curve on page 5. The graph
details the availability of oil as a
function of crude oil price per barrel
The quote from the Saudi oil mnister
shows that his country is on track with
pr oducti on.

2:03:18 PM |M. WIIlians H ghlighted page 6, cyclical crude oil
prices, and t he effects when
percepti ons change.

2:04:22 PM |M. WIIians Summari zed the concl usions on page 7.

2:04:49 PM | Conmi ssi oner Added that the price of oil drops off

Cor bus to $27.00 in 2009 because demand will
go down. M. WIllians said there is a
specific Departnment of Revenue policy
in place, which determnes the |ong-
range forecast every other year.

2:05:54 PM | Co-Chair Meyer |[Voiced concern that the production
| evel is decreasing. He requested nore
i nformati on about the anmount of revenue
obtained from the National Petroleum
Reserve- Al aska (NPR-A), versus the east
side of the North Sl ope. He also
requested information on exploration
credits.

2:06:48 PM | Conmi ssi oner Pointed out that NPR-A is nostly

federal land and the state treasury
receives very Ilittle royalty share.
Most of those revenues are in the form
of severance taxes and i nconme taxes.

House Fi nance Conmmittee

3 01/17/06 1:37 P.M




2:07:21 PM | DUDLEY PLATT, |Added that the three positive effects
CONTRACT of NPR-A production are corporate
PETROLEUM incone tax, the possibility of no
GEOLOd ST, severance tax, and firmer well head
ANCHORAGE prices. He related that he nakes

production forecasts using confidential
I nformati on provided by the Departnent
of Revenue and by the oil industry. He
poi nted out forecast |imtations. He
noted that he has provided forecasts
twice a year since 1989,

2:10:11 PM (M. Platt Explained that the |largest inpact on
oil forecasts is the timng of new
devel opnent s. For exanple, the delay
in the timng of Port Townsend until FY
2016 is a delay of 100,000 barrels per
day. He gave other exanples of timng
del ays.

2:15:17 PM | Co-Chair Meyer |Asked how many exploratory wells are
being drilled this year and whether
exploration credits hel ped. M. Platt
replied that the investnent tax credit
wor ked in several situations.

2:17:12 PM | Representative |[lnquired about the increasingly steeper

Hawker production decline curve. He wondered
what proactive steps could be taken to
change this decline.

2:19: 06 PM | Conm ssi oner Pointed out that the governor’s office

Cor bus and the Departnent of Revenue are
wor ki ng on t hat problem and a
presentation will be nmade soon.

2:20: 02 PM | Representative [Noted that he was troubled by the

Hawker solution of increasing tax rates on a
decl i ning producti on.

2:20: 57 PM | Representative |[Referred to the current oil price

Hawker forecast and estimated that it is now
| ar ger t han $57. 30 per barr el
Comm ssioner Corbus replied that to
date the price is averaging just over
$60 per barrel. Represent ati ve Hawker
concluded that the state may be | ooking
at another $150-$%$200 mllion surplus.
Conmi ssi oner Cor bus countered that
production is dowmn a bit from the
estimation.

2:22:56 PM | Co-Chair Asked for nore information about the

Chenaul t bi ggest reason for production |oss. He
wondered what affect the BP well shut-
in had on production.

2:23:52 PM | M. Platt Ternmed the BP announcenment of their

well shut-in a special situation. It
had a large inpact on production
decli ne. He said he assunmes that this

House Fi nance Conmmittee

4 01/17/06 1:37 P.M




type of situation is not a one-tine
deal and it is factored into the
forecast.
2:25:29 PM | Co-Chair Requested nore information regarding
Chenaul t page 34, the perception of a lack of
crude oil production capacity and
refining capacity.
2:26:30 PM |M. WIIlians Expl ai ned that the nunber of refineries
has been cut, but capacity has
I ncreased and upgrading units have been
added.
2:28:00 PM | Representative |Asked for nore information about the
Stoltze busi ness t ax.
2:28:52 PM | DAN STICKEL, |Directed Representative Stoltze
ECONOM ST, to page 51, table 5-3. Representati ve
DEPARTMENT OF [ Stoltze rephrased the question to refer
REVENUE to business license fees.
2:30:17 PM | Dan Stickel Pointed out that page 52 shows the
busi ness |icense fees. Representati ve
Stoltze requested a clearer way to
track this tax.
2:31:52 PM | Conmi ssi oner Referred to page 85, appendix A-3, for
Cor bus a further breakdown of |icenses and
pernmts.
2:32:54 PM | Representative |Asked for an explanation of t he
Stoltze different earnings rates shown in the
f oot note on page 67.
2:33:38 PM | TOM BOUTIN, |Clarified that the subaccount was set
DEPUTY up as a separate part of t he
COWM SSI ONER, Consti tuti onal Budget Revi ew Fund
DEPARTMENT OF | (CBRF), invested for a time horizon of
REVENUE five years or |onger, in a nore
vol atile asset al I ocati on, but
projected to bring in a higher return.
The timng was unfortunate, but it is
now in the bl ack. Comm ssi oner Cor bus
added that that information is part of
t he PFD report.
2:36:17 PM | Representative |Noted that Robynn WIson, who replaces
Hawker Dan Di cki nson, IS a gualified,
conpet ent pr of essi onal
2:38:01 PM | Representative [Reported that the spring forecast of
Hawker the CBRF general fund appropriation of
$2.6 billion is now up to $3 billion in
the fall forecast. He inquired if the
| egi slature should take this shift
i ncrease of general fund obligations
I nt o account.
2:39:18 PM | Conmi ssi oner Replied no. He referred to table 2-15,
Cor bus on page 18, a matrix of CBRF options.
He suggested that the table could be
expanded to include higher spending
House Finance Conmittee 5 01/17/06 1:37 P.M




| evel s. Representative Hawker
t he i ncrease in gener al

in philosophy. He inquired if
have been nore appropriate to

and then a retrenchnent bac
sust ai nabl e | evel .

asked if
f und

appropriations is a fundanmental shift

it woul d
show a

spike in general fund appropriations

k to a

2:41: 03 PM | Conm ssi oner Expl ai ned t hat t he Depart ment of

budget s. He suggested not

of Budget and Managenent.

Cor bus Revenue does proj ections and not

readi ng

anything into the footnote to table 2-
13. Representative Hawker asked if the
$3 billion nunber canme from the Ofice

2:41:54 PM |M. WIIlians Responded that OVB did provide the

nunber .

2:47: 20 PM
#
HOUSE BI LL NO 22

"An Act relating to the terns of |legislators, to a 90-
day regular session of the legislature, to the date of
convening a regular session, and to procedures of
legislative commttees during the interim and
providing for an effective date."

2:48: 18 PM

REPRESENTATI VE RALPH SAMUELS, CO SPONSOR, introduced HB 22.
He expl ained that the nost inportant reason to pass the bil
fromthe House Finance Commttee would be to get nore people
involved in the political process. He clainmed that the
current anmount of tinme - 120 days - was a difficult anount
of time for commttee nenbers to neet due to other job
obl i gati ons. A shorter session would nmake for a better
public process. He believed that the timng would allow
internal changing of the rules and better participation of
the public. The change would nake legislators nore
responsive to constituents.

Representative Sanuels referenced the fiscal note and the
savings to the state. He nentioned the ‘branches of power’
opposition, the argunent that power wuld go to the
executive branch if there were a shorter session. He
pointed out that |egislators could call a session at any
tine.

Representative Sanuels referred to the “Length of

Legislative Session in 27 Oher States” (copy on file.) He
mai ntained that it is possible for the legislature to finish

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 01/17/06 1:37 P. M




its work in 90 days. He pointed out that the “rul e changes”
had been discussed in the House State Affairs Commttee.

2:52:36 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NORVAN ROKEBERG, CO SPONSCR, added that he
has introduced the bill five different tines. The
separation of powers issue is one of the key argunents
against the |egislation. He maintained that a mnor

revision of the uniform rules, which would allow interim
commttees to nove |egislation between commttees, would
overconme that concern. The legislators would be able to
stay in their comunities |onger. Many | egislatures
t hroughout the country have shorter sessions and allow for
interim comm ttee hearings. He expl ai ned how that process
m ght be possible in Al aska.

Representati ve Rokeberg stated that the legislature is the
voi ce of the people. Any noney savings would be m ninal
and any restriction of |egislative power would be m ninal
with a statutory change and a rul es change.

Co-Chair Meyer pointed out a savings of $650,000 indicated
in the |atest fiscal note.

Representative Stoltze asked if the location of the
| egi sl ature was a bigger factor for nost people deciding to
run.

2:57:12 PM

Representative Sanuels thought if the legislature were held
in his area, nore folks would run. Location plays a large
part, but he recommended getting nore done in the interim
and during a shorter session.

Representati ve Rokeberg noted that he has a bill that would
address the concerns of Representative Stoltze.

Representative Stoltze asked if a shorter session would
require an adjustnent of the uniformrules.

Representati ve Rokeberg noted that the matter has been
consi der ed. There would be a conpanion House concurrent
resolution added to the bill, which would adopt changes in
the uniformrules. |If the bill noves forward in the current
state, he would recomend adopting a conpanion bill. That
woul d be a judgnent call. He did not think it was necessary
for the public to testify.

Representative Stoltze said he did not support changing the

public notice requirenents. He asked if hearings m ght
affect the capital nove issue.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 01/17/06 1:37 P. M



3:02: 00 PM

Representative Rokeberg recommended that the Juneau
| egi sl ation support the bill because it would help to keep
the capital in Juneau.

Representative Sanuel s pointed out that the 30-days’ notice
of a meeting held during the interim was discussed in the
original bill, as was the ability to vote telephonically
during the interim

Representative Stoltze comented that if a bill passes
through the initiative process, the legislature would have
the ability to act to nmake the necessary changes. He

t hought there was nerit to taking this issue to the ball ot
box. He wondered if a statutory change was constitutional.

Represent ati ve Rokeberg responded that the initiative system
does not take all those considerations into account.

Representative Stoltze nentioned that there are separation-
of - power issues, but he stated support for the bill.

Representative Holm pointed out that the system used in
Alaska to determine appropriations to the wvarious
departnents uses the Budget Review Unit (BRU) process. He
guestioned if a line item process mght be better used to
determ ne appropriations in a 90-day session.

Representative Rokeberg stated that he did not have a
position on that. He suggested it might be better suited
for a biannual budget process. He noted concern however
with oil price volatility.

Representative Sanuel s agreed with Representative Rokeberg.

3:08: 06 PM

Representative Hol masked if state enpl oyees woul d have nore
power in controlling information presented to the
| egislature in the shortened 90-day cycl e.

Represent ati ve Rokeberg thought they could and he expressed
opposition to the idea. He pointed out that the interim
nmeeting is an extension of the power of the commttee chairs
to conduct their business. He reiterated the concern about
| ocati on.

3:09:43 PM

Representative Foster pointed out that in eighteen years he
has experi enced seventeen special sessions, and 120 days is
not enough time to conpl ete business. He commented on not
havi ng enough tine to get the votes in a shorter session.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 01/17/06 1:37 P. M



He spoke agai nst extending the session. He enphasi zed the
i nportance of representing the people and not running one’s
own busi ness.

Representati ve Sanuel s agreed, but referred to the internal
politics of waiting until the last mnute and special
sessi ons, which won’t change.

3:13:12 PM

Representative Joule noted that for 120 days the 60
| egislators are available to the public, and a shorter
session would limt this accessibility.

Representative Sanmuel s related that there are only about six
or seven constituents that choose to have access to him
during session. He did agree that those who do conme to
Juneau do have access to all of the nenbers at one tine.

Representative Joule pointed out that his constituents get
to see all of the legislators during the session, and he
gets to see other legislators’ constituents.

Co-Chair Chenault predicted that a lot less legislation
woul d be passed during a shorter session. He opined that it
m ght be difficult to pass a budget within a 90-day session.

Representati ve Rokeberg debated the idea that fewer bills
woul d be passed during a shorter session.

Representati ve Samuel s noted an exception during an el ection
year .

3:21: 27 PM

Representative Kerttula spoke to the personal sacrifice nmade
by legislators and the need to focus on nmeking life easier
for them She spoke against a shorter session. She offered
that, “No good business gets done after 10:00 p.m” She
encouraged continued efforts to nake l|life easier for the
menbers.

3:24: 46 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JAY RAMRAS, CO SPONSOR, explained the graph
entitled “Qualification Status” (copy on file.) He reported
that this issue has been introduced 24 tines. He shared the
val uabl e experience of traveling across Alaska to collect
45,300 signatures for the ballot initiative. He offered to
answer questions.

Co- Chair Meyer attended to housekeepi ng issues.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 01/17/06 1:37 P. M



Co- Chair Meyer spoke to the conflict of interest ruling from
| ast year. The commttee’'s policy is that nenbers are not
required to bring up conflict of interest until on the House
Fl oor.

HB 22 was heard and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 3:35 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 01/17/06 1:37 P. M



